YOLO COUNTY MCAH ADVISORY BOARD

MINUTES

FEBRUARY 17, 2016

YOLO COUNTY MCAH ADVISORY BOARD OFFICERS

STEVEN NOWICKI, CHAIR
CAROLYN CAMPOS, VICE-CHAIR

YOLO COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY

GONZALEZ BUILDING, #117 CLARKSBURG ROOM 25 N. COTTONWOOD STREET WOODLAND, CA 95695

February 17, 2016

MINUTES

The Yolo County MCAH Advisory Board met on the 17th day of February 2016, at 25 N. Cottonwood St, Woodland, CA at 8:30 a.m.

Voting Members Present: Barb Boehler, Carolyn Campos, Katy King-Goldberg, John McKean, Kathleen Middings, Jenifer Newell, Stephen

Nowicki

Voting Members Absent: Jessica Cerniak

Staff & Guests: Jan Babb, HHSA Branch Director, Community Health; Haydee Dabritz, HHSA; Jessica Hackwell,

Partnership HealthPlan; Ramy Husseini, HHSA; Katie Kelsch, HHSA; Ashley Logins-Miller, HHSA; Shauna Michaud, HHSA; Jaime Ordonez, HHSA; Laurie Somerhausen, HHSA; Nichole Sturmfels, CDPH;

Alissa Sykes, HHSA Branch Director, Child, Youth and Family

8:30 A.M. - ADVISORY BOARD BUSINESS

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

The February 17, 2016 MCAH Advisory Board Meeting was called to order at 8:45 a.m. by Stephen Nowicki, at which time around the table introduction were performed.

2. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion: Katy King-Goldberg Second: Jennifer Newell Discussion: none Vote: Unanimous

3. Consider Approval of the **January 20, 2016** Minutes

Motion: John McKean Second: Katy King-Goldberg Discussion: none Vote: Unanimous

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

• There was no public comment

PRESENTATIONS

5. MCAH Director's Report, JAN BABB

HANDOUTS

MCAH Director's Report

- Jan shared an update about the Public Health Accreditation process. Just last week, Accreditation staff were trained by the Public Health Accreditation Board. Yolo County is now actively engaged in the process and will begin working with an Accreditation Specialist. Over the next year, the Accreditation team will work to upload documentation that supports Accreditation. After that documentation is transmitted, a site visit team will be assigned and in late spring/early summer of 2017 will conduct a visit. Part of that site visit will be conducting interviews with staff and community partners.
- About half of the programs in the Community Health Branch will be moving to the Gonzalez building sometime in the spring. For WIC, they will be sharing a lobby with the other eligibility programs. It will hopefully open opportunities for better cross program promotion.

Nutrition Division Programs

- Laurie Somerhausen shared that the Nutrition division is working on their budget; they are getting an increase in the WIC budget but caseloads continue to decline. There will be work on creative outreach and recruitment/retention efforts.
- The Lactation Consultant is currently on leave but when she returns she will be launching a new breastfeeding support program for women employed in areas not as supportive for breastfeeding workers, such as migrant workers.
- NEOP, Cooperative Extension and Agency on Aging Area 4 are working on a three-year work plan for SNAP-ed related nutrition programs.
- Received Active Transportation funding part time outreach specialist for that grant to work with Woodland Schools on safe routes to schools and active transportation. This has been in the works for two years.

California Children Services (CCS)

• The State is going to redesign the CCS program. Currently, CCS handles the financial, medical and care coordination for the child. The proposed redesign will move the care coordination piece to the managed care provider, in Yolo County that would be Partnership HealthPlan. Yolo County is one of the first six counties to shift to this new design by January 1, 2017. There will be some cases that will stay the County responsibility but that number should lessen with the expansion of Medi-Cal to undocumented children ages 0-19.

California Health and Disability Prevention (CHDP)

CHDP is working with providers to schedule trainings in the spring on hearing and vision.

6. Overview of Yolo County Mortality Report Highlighting MCAH Implications, Haydee Dabritz

HANDOUTS

<u>Presentation: Yolo County Mortality Report: MCAH Highlights</u> Mortality in Yolo County 2010 to 2014

7. CHILDHOOD VACCINATION AND SB 277 BRIEFING, KATIE KELSCH AND SHAUNA MICHAUD

HANDOUTS

<u>Presentation: CA Senate Bill (SB) 277: What Does it Mean for Yolo County Guide to Immunizations Required for School Entry Grades TK/K – 12</u>
Conditional Admission Immunization Schedule

- The Immunization Program has been working closely with the school nurses on these issues.
- The Immunization program is working with Salud clinic to coordinate efforts to help address a potential access issue as noted by the high rate of conditional entries in Washington Unified School District.
- CDPH and California Department of Education have partnered together to audit school districts with a 25% or more of conditional entrance, at which the school would have to pay back money. None of the Yolo County schools fell into this category.

8. PLANNING FOR ANNUAL REPORT TO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

• The Advisory Board discussed potential dates and topics for the annual report to the Board of Supervisors. It was decided that the April 5th Board of Supervisor meeting would be the best. Stephen Nowicki and Kathleen Middings

will meet with Jan Babb to draft a plan that will be reviewed in March, with possible topics to include strategies to increase immunization rates, expanding best practices to children.

OTHER BUSINESS

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Opportunity for Advisory Board members to address MCAH Advisory Board on subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to MCAH Advisory Board business. The Officers reserve the right to impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any individual speaker.

- **Kathleen Middings** attended Health Council last week, where there was a great presentation on homelessness and the Bridge to Housing project. In March, there will be a presentation on overall information and education on sugar sweetened beverages.
- **Katy King-Goldberg** shared that Covering Kids and Families statewide coalition is presenting in Woodland on Tuesday, February 23rd from 9:30 1:30. This is an opportunity for people to hear about policy and updates on Covered California and Medi-Cal. Please contact Katy for more information.
- Haydee Dabritz should have the 2015 Birth report completed by April.
- **Stephen Nowicki** has settled in at Woodland Health Care. Currently recruiting for both a child/adolescent and adult psychiatrist to start embarking on early autism diagnosis.
- Ashley Logins-Miller shared that the annual Public Health Fair will be April 6th. In addition, Perinatal Wellness Summit is May 12th from 4:00 6:30 in the Bauer Building.
- Ramy Husseini shared that March 30th from 3:00 5:00 will be the HHSA and School Meeting. Please let Ramy know if you are interested in more information.

11:30 A.M. - MEETING WRAP UP

10. NEXT MEETING

March 16, 2016, Gonzalez Building, 25 N. Cottonwood Street, Woodland

Suggested Agenda Items for Future meetings

• Update on CCS redesign

11. ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully submitted by:

Ashley Logins-Miller, Secretary

Yolo County MCAH Advisory Board